JUNE 10, 1976

## Office of the White House Press Secretary

## NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Peter T. Fay, of Miami, Florida, to be a United States Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit. He will succeed David W. Dyer who retired effective September 30, 1976.

Mr. Fay has been U. S. District Judge for the Southern District of Florida since October 16, 1970.

A biographical sketch is attached.

# # #

## PETER T. FAY

January 18, 1929 Rochester, New York Born:

Legal Residence:

Florida

Marital Status:

Married

Wife-Claudia Pat Zimmerman

three children

Education:

1947-1951

Rollins College, B.A. degree

**1953-**1956

University of Florida Law School

J.D. degree (with honors)

Bar:

1956

Florida

Military Service:

1951-1953

United States Air Force

Experience:

1956

Patton and Kanner, Miami, Florida

**1956-**1961

Nichols Gaither Green Frates &

Beckham

1961-1970

Frates Fay Floyd & Pearson

1970 to present

United States District Judge

Southern District of Florida

Office:

U.S. Courthouse, P.O. Box 014820, Miami, Florida 33101